



MAYSARA ODEH

COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEER

ABOUT

I am Maysara Odeh 21 years old from Nablus, studying Computer Systems Engineering at the Arab American University in my last semester also I am an enthusiastic, self-motivated, reliable, responsible and hardworking person. I am able to work well both in a team environment as well as using own initiative.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Android Development
Spring Boot
React Js
IOS Development
JAVAScript
Networks
Database (Oracle, MYSQL, Firebase)
C#
C++
JAVA

PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative spirit
Reliable and professional
Organized
Time management
Team player
Fast learner
Motivated

CONTACT

P: +970 598 305 432
E: Maysara@ieee.org
W: www.maysaraodeh.tk

SOCIAL

 fb.me/Maysara.1996

 github.com/Maysaraodeh

 [Maysara Odeh](#)

WORK EXPERIENCE

ANDROID DEVELOPER

Kiitos Technologies | Apr 2018 - present

TEACH Additional classes in Web and Android Development

Arab American University of Jenin | Oct 2017 - Feb 2018

SPEAKER ON FIREBASE AND ANDROID

DevFest17 at An-Najah University | Oct 2017

VENUE MANAGER

TEDx at Arab American University of Jenin | Sep 2017 - present

IEEE DAY AMBASSADOR

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers | Sep 2017 - Oct 2017

PALTEL BOOTCAMP TRAINEE

Paltel Group Foundation | Jun 2017 - Nov 2017

- Android Developer Nanodegree
- Design Thinking
- Data Visualization

CHAIRMAN

IEEE AAU Student Branch | Jan 2017 - present

VICE CHAIR

Ana Jawwal Team | Dec 2016 - Dec 2017

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Paliup | Nov 2016 - Nov 2017

TEAM LEADER

Hassib Sabbagh Information Technology Center of Excellence | Sep 2015 - Nov 2015

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Arab American University | 2014 - 2019
GPA 3.09